Scripps Ranch Planning Group

Scripps Ranch Community Library - Community Room 10301 Scripps Lake Drive, San Diego, CA 92131

Draft Meeting Minutes for Thursday, April 1, 2021, 7:00pm

Meeting by WEBEX videoconference: Join Meeting.
Join by phone: +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll
Meeting number (access code): 182 629 1369
Meeting password: C3EvJkbM (23385526 from phones)

- I. Regular Meeting -- Call to Order: 7:02pm
- II. Roll Call: Stuart Gross, John Lyons, Jenny Marshall, Bob Petering, Don Ringel, Marc Sorensen, Sandy Wetzel-Smith, Wally Wulfeck, Gordon Boerner, Tamar Silverstein, Marty Lorenzo, Marvin Miles, Julie Ellis, Dennis Engler, Victoria LaBruzzo, Chris Keane, Absent: Ron Kelley, Emma Lefkowitz, Gwen Bandt, Approval of Minutes: Sandy/Miles Approved without objection. Modification to the Agenda. M.Miles add an item to agenda IV B: Consideration of Ambulances in Scripps Ranch without objection

III. Announcements

- A. MCAS Miramar Update (Kristin Camper) Not present (NP)
- B. Mayor Todd Gloria (Stephanie Estrada) NP so Check update via email.
- C. San Diego City Councilmember Marni von Wilpert (Quinton Grounds) Next April 10, meet the mayor via Zoom at 10am, submit comments or questions via link, Stonebridge Parkway Pavers pop-outs have been cleaned up and road beautified. Reviewing how Covid-19 funds spent to get additional perspectives, agenda will be published around the end of next week. Carroll Canyon and Hwy15 Road Construction near new development update requested.
- **D.** San Diego County Supervisor Terra Lawson-Remer (Jeffrey Yuen) voted two weeks ago to ask state to continue through June 22 for renewal of SP Academy, voted to protect 2K acres of Open Space in Campo, Passed bills for Rental Assistance, Small business assistance grant money, Youth Environmental Corp age 18-25, a paid work project in environmental projects to stay engaged in environmental movement, April 7 session to stop county charging high prices to incarcerated members to have access to phone calls to family members. Looking at whole suite of Foster Care Programs.
- E. California Assembly-member Brian Maienschein 77th District (Rob Knudsen) NP
- F. United States Congressman Scott Peters (Jessica Brown) NP
- G. San Diego City Attorney (A. Council) NP
- H. Miramar Ranch North Planning Committee (Michelle Abella-Shon) NP

IV. Information and Action Items:

- A. Action: Election of Officers for 2021-2022. One vacancy in Vice chair and 3 incumbents. Motion/2nd: Miles/Sorensen: Renewal of all officers. One vacancy in Vice Chair.
- B. Info: Consideration of Ambulances in San Diego (M.Miles) Proposal to request city to change to Falck Ambulance Service to increase services. City put out a request for a proposal, review and selections twice, in front of City Council on April 13, 2021. Searching for consistent ambulance services in Scripps Ranch Station #37 and #44. There have been many times AMR was not available for Scripps Ranch and was diverted to other parts of the city. This strategy will bring more ambulances on the road. Previously

approved by other organizations like Public Safety and Livable Neighborhoods. Requested a follow up from MVW to get the full context of the issues. Go to San Diego.gov/Council/neighborhoods online to review information.

v. Reports:

- A. SR LMD-MAD (M. Sorensen) General Maintenance ongoing.
- **B.** MCAS Miramar (J. Lyons) No meetings due to Covid-19
- C. Ad Hoc Committee on Fire Safety (S. Wetzel-Smith) Introduction of new members to the FSC, how to prepare Scripps Ranch proactively, App for evacuations for Scripps Ranch specifically, how to prepare yourselves, family, community for emergency response and evacuations. Reviewed history of fire safety responses and actions.
- D. Ad Hoc Committee on Chabad Educational Complex (E. Lefkowitz) NP
- E. Ad Hoc Committee on Carroll Canyon Center (W. Wulfeck) Underway.
- F. Ad Hoc Committee on Scripps Ranch Technology Park (D. Ringel) No update.
- G. Chairperson's Report: Housing units in Mira Mesa, Carroll Canyon to become a six-lane highway approved by City Council, MM is revising their Community Plans. Murphy development has buyers for most of the Technology Park. Due to the plan restriction Process II Neighborhood use Project for Drug Manufacturing change will occur in the next few months.
- VI. Adjourn 8:36pm for Next Regular Meetings May 6, June 3, July 1, 2021.